—— Memo;

From:

Subject:- Diversion of 2.1532 ha. of forest land fo

above.

- DFO Rampur.

No. 24l
HP Forest Department

-

Dated Rampur, the 6&-09- 22

To: - CCF (T) Rampur. |

_ r mining lease approach road and
stacking of raw material for already established stone crusher at

Pashada, PO Khaneri, Tehsil Rampur Bushahr, Distt. Shimla H.P. in
favour M/s Bushahr Laghu Udyog VPO Jhakri Tehsil Rampur Bushahi
within jurisdiction of Rampur Forest Division, Distt. Shimla H.P.

Kindly refer to your office letter No.821 dated 2/6/2020 on the subject cited

“~

In this context, the point-wise reply to the observation raised vide above

reference is as under:-

1.

2.

Now the user agency has submitted the tatima of road in the revenue papers.
The safety zone area having breadth of 7.5 mtr could not be marked on Ehe
revenue papers as the scale is either meant for 7 mtr or 8 mtr whereas the 7.5
mtr breadth of safety zone area has been shown in Digital map.

In Khasra No. 14/1 temporary road has been proposed, and as per revenue
report the land in question has not been marked as Gair Mumkin Nalla.Report

_ of patwari is attached.

The approach road from NH to Crusher site has already been proposed in the
renewal case of Crusher site i.e. 0.0934 hac instead of 0.2898 ha. and is
pending with Gol vide file NO. Q-HPLB/414/1997/ROC/1215 dated 11/9/20419
(copy enclosed).

Now the field book has been revised by the user agency and needful has been
done which is enclosed.

- Now the user agency has revised the check list No. 3 and 9 showing the detail of

status of Stone crusher.

- As the renewal case for diversion of 0.0934 hac instead of 0.2898 ha is pending

with MoEF, Gol and reclamation of the mining area where minerals are
exhausted/proposed to surrendered by the user agency due to lapse of Mining

lease will be done by the forest department after approval in the instant case.



r

8. Now the user agency has submitted the digital map showmg 7.5 mtr safety zohe
area and KML file has been uploaded bY the user agency.

9. Now the correction has been done by the user agency in online portal.

10.Undertaking in this regard has been submitted by the user agency.

11.The plantation scheme for one and half times safety zone area is prepared and
enclosed for further transmission to the quarter concerned.

12.Now the revised KML file of land proposed for diversion has been uploaded by

the user agency.

In addition to this, FRA certificate issued by the authority concerned for
dlverSIQn of 2.1532 hac of forest land has submitted by the user agency for
further transmission to the quarter concerned. And all the papers submitted vide
this office letter No. 247 dated 12/5/2020 are enclosed for favour further
necessary action at your end please.

Encl : As above.

-

Dy Conservator of Forests,
Rampur Forest isionZ

ushahr.

2AMYL -~
ndst. No. Dated Rampur, the @&~ 89~ >
Copy is forwarded to:-
1. R.F.O. Rampur for information and necessary action.

. Smt Kanegtu Devi Prop: M/s Bushahr Laghu Udyog, Village & PO Jhakri,
Tehsil Rampur Bushahr, Distt Shimla H.P. for information.

Dy Conservator gf Forests,
Rampur Forést Division,
shahr

»




